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_ e
Mr., William Burrus ARTICLE - = -~ - o
Executive Vice President SERTION
American Postal Workers il
Union, AFL-CIO SUBJECT

817 14th Street, N.W. M

WaShington, D.Cc 20005-3399

Dear Mr. Burrus:

This is in reference to your March 12 letter and our earlier
correspondence relative to a Merit Systems Protection Board
(MSPB) Opinion and Order directing that the Postal Service
compensate a Mr., Frank F. Black, Jr. and other Postal Service
employees who testified at the MSPB hearing in the appeal of

- the removal of Alfred D. Maisto.

As we indicated in our recent correspondence pertaining to
this matter, Mr. Black and the other Postal Service employees
who appeared as witnesses at the above-mentioned hearing
were compensated in compliance with the MSPB Order. With
respect to your question Es to whether the Postal Service
intends to compensate empioyees in future MSPB cases as was
done in connection with the Maisto case, please be adviséd
that guidance to the field is being developed. Once
developed you will be provided with a copy.

Sincerely,

William Downes
Director

Office of Contract Administration
Labor Relations Department
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